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Simmonds, Martine

From: Jones, Gavin

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2005 11:15 AM
To: Simmonds, Martine

Subject: FW: Clarification to Form G Notification

From: Healy, Jane [mailto:Jane.Healy@aar.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2005 3:11 PM

To: Jones, Gavin

Cc: Crosbie, Fiona; Downes, Jacqueline

Subject: Clarification to Form G Notification

Dear Mr Jones

Further to your discussion with Fiona Crosbie today, our client wishes to clarify the Form G Notification lodged
on 1 December on behalf of Australian Local Search Pty Ltd (ABN 68 109 826 351). Namely, paragraph 2(b)
should read:

Offer to supply online advertising services with a preferential search result listing to those customers
who have acquired newspaper advertising services from News Limited related parties that publish
suburban newspapers, including the Cumberland Newspaper Group, Leader Community Newspapers,
Quest Community Newspapers and Messenger Newspapers.

Our client is happy for this clarification to be included on the public register.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries.

Yours sincerely,

Fiona Crosbie Jane Healy

Partner Law Graduate

Allens Arthur Robinson Allens Arthur Robinson
Phone: 61 2 9230 4383 61 2 9230 4904

Email: Fiona.Crosbie @ aar.com.au
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Allens Arthur Robinson online: http://www.aar.com.au

This email (including all attachments) may contain personal information
and is intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and
may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any
confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email

has been sent to you by mistake. If you have received it in error,

please let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and
destroy any copies.

This email is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be
reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the
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copyright owner. Any personal information in this email must be handled
in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth).

Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other
defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We
give no warranties in relation to these matters. If you have any

doubts about the authenticity of an email purportedly sent by us,
please contact us immediately.
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